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Date: Mon, 05 Apr 2010 11:21:27 -0400

From: PERMISSIONS <permissions@asce.org>§’

To: resop@vt.edu ¥
Subject: RE: Permission to Reuse Author's Own Material in doctoral thesis

Dear Jonathan Resop:

Permission is granted for you to reuse your technical note in your
doctoral dissertation. Please add a full credit line to the material
being reprinted: With permission from ASCE.

Xi Van Fleet

Senior Manager, Information Services
Publication Division

American Society of Civil Engineers
1801 Alexander Bell Drive

Reston, VA 20191

(703) 295-6278-FAX
PERMISSIONS@asce.org

From: resop@vt.edu [mailto:resop@vt.edu]

Sent: Friday, April 02, 2010 10:01 AM

To: PERMISSIONS

Subject: Permission to Reuse Author's Own Material in doctoral thesis

Hello, my name is Jonathan Resop, and a technical note that I am the
first

author on has recently been accepted for publication to the Journal of
Hydraulic Engineering (Ms. No. HYENG-7085R1).

I intend to use this manuscript as a chapter in my doctoral
dissertation, which
I hope to defend this summer.

I rgad on your website that an author can reuse their own manuscript for
fjr:)?:lzoral thesis is free of charge. I'm just writing to confirm that I
|;i]:\r/ne;ission to do this, and see if there is anything else that I need to
iﬁy information would be appreciated. Thanks.

Jonathan Resop

Ph.D. Candidate

Biological Systems Engineering
Virginia Tech
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